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From: FOIA <foia@tva.gov>
Sent: Tue, Oct 3, 2017 2:00 pm
Subject: RE: TVA response to FOIA request #5056

Attached is TVA’s response to your FOIA request #5056. If you have questions, you
may contact me.

Sincerely,

Denise Smith

FOIA Officer

Tennessee Valley Authority

400 W. Summit Hill Drive WT 7D
Knoxville, TN 37902-1401
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2013 TVARS

2013 Bellefonte

2013 COLSA - Microsoft

2013 TVARS

2013 Employee Concerns

2013 ROW

2013 Lakeview Cemetery

2013 Paducah Newspaper Employees Association
2013 Dock Permit

2013 Dacus Farms

2013 Dacus Farms

2013 Lightwave Solar

2013 Kingston Ash Spill

2013 Colbert County Resolution

2013 Kentucky Coal Industry

2013 Kentucky Coal Industry

2013 Paradise Fossil Plant

2013 TVARS

2013 Kentucky Coal Industry

2013 Citizen Hiring Inquiry

2013 TVARS

2013 26a premit

2013 Clean Line Energy

2013 Employees Concerns

2013 Fuel Cost Adjestment

2013 Nuclear Concerns

2013 Johnsonville Steam Plant Concerns
2013 Vegetation Management Program
2013 Neighbor Dispute

2013 Vegetation Management Program
2013 TVA's Solar Program

2013 Wilkerson Driveway

2013 John Sevier Plant

2013 Vegetation Management Program
2013 TVARS

2013 TVARS

2013 Employee Concerns

2013 TVARS

2013 Employment concerns

2013 John Sevier Campground

2013 John Sevier Campground

2013 TVARS

2013 TVARS

2013 TVARS

2013 Kindrick Cemetery

2013 TVARS

2013 Watts Bar Lake/Kindrick Cemetery
2013 Kindrick Cemetery

2013 Clean Line Energy

2013 Roger Family Cemtery

2013 Property Concerns

2013 High bill

2013 Property

2013 TVA Property

2013 Dock Issues

2013 Marshall County - TVA Day Lease
2013 Unauthorized Dock

2013 Watauga

2013 Paradise Fossil Plant

2013 Returning to Work

2013 Employee Concerns

2013 Flood Damage Hardin & DecatureCounty Farmers
2013 Solar

2013 Benefits Retirement

2013 Vegetation Management Program
2013 Trasmission

2013 26a Permit

2013 TVARS

2014 Pension

2014 Vegetation Management Program
2014 Employee Concerns

2014 Substation Concerns

2014 TVA Dams

2014 Kahite Subdivision

2014 4-County Electric Power Association
2014 Shawnee

2014 Employee Concerns

2014 Oxford, Mississippi Board Meeting
2014 ROW Concerns

2014 26A Permit

2014 Fontana Reservior

2014 Employee Concerns

2014 Vegetation Management Program
2014 Energy Right Solutions Rebate
2014 TVA Zone 3 Change

2014 Transmission
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Lamar Alexander

Alexander and Corker
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Marsha Blackburn
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July 2014 Employee Concerns

July 2014 Kahite Property Owners
July 2014 TVA Concerns

July 2014 Employee Concerns

July 2014 Employee Concerns

July 2014 Kahite Subdivision

July 2014 Employee Concerns

June 2014 Employees Concerns
June 2014 Transmission

June 2014 TVARS

June 2014 Solar

June 2014 Paradise Fossil Plant
March 2014 Employees Concerns
March 2014 Right of Way

March 2014 ATV riders

March 2014 Materials

March 2014 South Holston Ruritan
May 2014 Fort Patrick Henry Concerns
May 2014 Employee Concerns

May 2014 26a Permit

May 2014 Vegetation Management Program
November 2014 TVARS

November 2014 TVARS

November 2014 VRIF

November 2014 VIF

November 2014 Shawnee

October 2014 ). Carmichael Greer Bridge
September 2014 Employee Concerns
September 2014 Wolf Creek Road Concerns
September 2014 Employee Concerns
September 2014 Bull run Fossil Plant
September 2014 Employment Termination
September 2014 Employment

April 2015 City of Rockwood Lakefront Property
April 2015 Benefits

April 2015 Transmission

August 2015 Proposed Parking
December 2015 Employee Concerns Watts Bar
December 2015 Employee Concerns
February 2015 Employee Concerns
February 2015 French Board River
January 2015 Transmission

January 2015 Employee Concerns
January 2015 Benefits

January 2015 Benefits

July 2015 Labor Grievance

July 2015 Employee Concerns

June 2015 Employee Concerns Watts Bar
June 2015 Benefits

June 2015 Boone Dam

June 2015 Floating Homes

March 2015 Former Employee

March 2015 VRIF

March 2015 Employee Concerns
March 2015 Employees Concerns
March 2015 Boone Lake

March 2015 Employee Concerns

May 2015 Employee Concerns

May 2015 Bellefonte

May 2015 Bellefonte

May 2015 Dock fees - Yarberry Boat Ramp
May 2015 Employee Concerns
November 2015 Employee Concerns
November 2015 Eminent Domain
November 2015 Property

October 2015 Employee

October 2015 Ocoee River

October 2015 Proposed Substation
October 2015 Trasmission

October 2015 Proposed Substation
October 2015 Proposed Substation
October 2015 Benefits

October 2015 Eminent Domain
September 2015 French Broad River

April 2016 Floating Houses

April 2016 Floating Houses

April 2016 Floating Houses

April 2016 Glasgow Kentuckty
August 2016 26a Permit

December 2016 Employee Concerns
December 2016 Milifoil Resolutions
December 2016 Employee Concerns
February 2016 26a Permit

February 2016 Bailey Port

January 2016 Benefits

January 2016 Employee Concerns
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Diane Black June 2016 Crab Orchard Wind Project

Diane Black June 2016 Apex Clean Energy

Chuck Fleischmann June 2016 Chickamauga Lake

Chuck Fleischmann June 2016 Loyston Cemetery

Bob Corker March 2016 Employee Concerns

John Duncan March 2016 Norris Lake

John Duncan March 2016 Floating Houses

John Duncan March 2016 Floating Houses

John Duncan March 2016 Floating Houses

Chuck Fleischmann March 2016 Veteran's Prefence

Mitch McConnell March 2016 Transmission

Rand Paul March 2016 Transmission

Jeff Sessions March 2016 Benefits

Ed Whitfield March 2016 Transmission

Mitch McConnell March 2016 Trasmission

John Duncan May 2016 TVARS

Mark Meadows May 2016 Floating Homes

Lamar Alexander November 2016 Employee Concerns

John Duncan November 2016 Employee Concerns

Mark Meadows November 2016 Fire Hazard - Property

Mark Meadows October 2016 Clay County Land Lease

Diane Black September 2016 Benefits

John Duncan September 2016 Employee Concerns

Tom Graves September 2016 North Georgia Electric Membership
Mark Meadows September 2016 BREMC Interim

Phil Roe September 2016 Floating Homes

Roger Wicker September 2016 Benefits

Thad Cochran August 2017 Support 4-County EPA Smart Communities
Bob Corker August 2017 Duck River Concerns

John Duncan February 2017 Employee Concerns

Phil Roe February 2017 Fall Creek Marina

Bob Corker January 2017 Milifoil Resolutions

Bob Corker January 2017 Employee Concerns - Reimbursement
Bob Corker January 2017 TVARS

John Duncan January 2017 TVARS

John Duncan January 2017 Clinch River/Melton Lake Duckweed concerns
Roger Kane January 2017 Clinch River/Melton Lake Duckweed concerns
Rand Paul January 2017 Property

John Duncan June 2017 Employee Concerns

John Duncan March 2017 Clinch River/Melton Lake Duckweed
John Duncan March 2017 TVARS

Phil Roe March 2017 Marina and Campground Lease

John Duncan May 2017 Poland Creek Campground
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